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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Futurextrade <sares.futurextrade2024@gmaii.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 10:07 2024 AM

To: syr-trade@mail sy

Subject: Introduction and Interest your Business
Attachments: Futurextrade pdf file dco ...pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Anita Achalkhamb ,and | am the representative of Futurextrade,
Manufacture of Body, Face, Skin care products.

haircare, essential oil and makeup. We believe our products align with your business interests and would be a great
addition to your offerings.

We would like to express our interest in exploring potential business Opportunities with your company. Our products
are:

- Cruelty-free and vegan-friendly
- Formulated with natural ingredients
- Dermatologically tested for safety and efficacy

We believe that our products would resonate well with your customer base, and we would be delighted to discuss
how we can support your business growth.

Please let us know if you're interested in scheduling a call to explore this further.

Best regards,

Anita Achalkhamb

Futurextrade

Yellawa Smruti, Near Airport Colony

Vileparle East, Mumbhai - 400099, Maharashtra, India
Contact: +S1 9990686855 (WhatsApp)

Email ID: sales@futurextrade.in

Website- https://futurextrade.in/




Yallawa Smriti,

Near airport colony,

Ville parle -400099 :

Contact Numbexr: 99950282855

Website link: www. futurextrade in

Mail- Infoefuturextrade. in e : ' :
S Contact@future*ctrade 1n i S ; AT Hebs:.te link: Wi, futurextrade in

Mail-. ‘Infoefuturext¥rade.in z
Contactefutirextrade.in




We " FutureXtrade ” are a reno
products of Cream, Face Wash,

Vera Gel, Indian Attar, Essential Oil, i ier Oil, Private Label / Third Party
Cosmetics Manufacturing etc, These products are formulated using finest class chemicals and latest

processing methodology as per the predefined industry norm under the direction of Specialist
Professionals.

~ Choose
. Product

pl Register
OUR ™
VALUES S

Private Labeling

Private labels will add your logo and branding to one of the manufacturer's tested formulas and
company have much smaller Minimum Order Quantities.

Contract Manufacturing

Contract manufacturing allows custom formulation and custom packaging including label. The
manufacturer is an expert in making product and can improve upon it.




Our

CREAM

Aloe Vera Cold Cream

Almond & Honey Cold Cream
Vitamin-C Cold Cream
Brightening Glow Cold Cream
Nourishing Cold Cream
Fairness Cream

Chandni Fairness Cream
Radiance Whitening Cream
Sandal Saffron, Fairness Cream
Aloe Vera Cucumber Massage Cream
Haldi Chandan Massage Cream
Mix Fruit Massage Cream

PEEL OF MASK / FACE PACK / CLAY MASK
Charcoal Peel Of Mask

Gold Peel Of Mask

Chocolate Clay Mask

Activated Charcoal Clay Mask

Mud De-tan Face Pack

Haldi Chandan Clay Glow Face Pack
Tea Tree Night Gel Mask

FACE MIST TONER / ROSE WATER

Cucumber Face Mist Toner
Rose Mist Toner

Lavender Mist Toner

Pure Rose Water

Orange Peel Face Mist Toner
Face Cleanser Skin Toner

CONDITIONER

Anti Dandruff Conditioner

Anti Hair fall & Damage Control Conditioner
Anti Dandruff Conditioner

Anti Hair fall & Damage Control Conditioner

ALOE VERA GEL / SKIN GEL

Aloe Vera Gel (Green Tube)

Aloe Vera Gel

Daily Detox Activated Charcoal 2 in 1 Mask Gel
Whitening & Brightening Cucumber Skin Repair Gel
Herbal Purifying Sensitive Skin Repair Gel
Anti-Pollution Gold Skin Massage Gel
Anti Acne Pimples Scar Face Gel

Rose & Aloe Skin Glowup Gel

Aloe Papaya Gel

Aloe Vera Gel Transparent

Aloe Fairness Gel

Saffron Sandal Gel

Blue Lotus Gel

product

range

FACE WASH

Charcoal Activated Face Wash

Neem Face Wash

Vitamin C Face Wash

White-Fairness Face Wash

Aloe Vera Face Wash

Aloe Vera Neem Tulsi Face Wash

Tea Tree Face Wash

Kesar Chandan Face Wash

Papaya Face Wash

Foaming Face Wash (Neem & Tulsi)
Foaming Face Wash (Face Whitening Orange)
Foaming Face Wash (Cucumber & Aloe Vera)

BODY LOTION ! MILK CLEANSER / BODY BUTTER
Aloe Vera Body Lotion

Whitening & Brightening Body Lotion
Aloe Vera Body Lotion

Vitamin-C Body Lotion

Aloe Hydration Body Lotion

Almond Cleansing Milk

Chocolate Body Butter

Cocoa Body Butter

HAIR OIL (NON HERBAL)
Almond Hair Ol

Amla Hair Qi

Aloe Vera Hair Qi

Jasmine Hair Qil

Kashmira Cool Hair Ojl

Keo & Care Hair Oil

Onion Herbal Hair Qil

Bhringraj Herbal Hair Oil

Moroccan Argan Treatment Hair Oil

HERBAL HAIR OIL

Onion Herbal Hair Ol
Bhringraj Herbal Hair Oil
Moroccan Argan Treatment Hair Oil

HAIR SERUM
ReGrowth Hair Serum
Extreme Shine Hair Serum

BODY MASSAGE OIL

Muscle Relief Body Massage Oil
Body Massage Ol

Herbal Body Massage Oil
Aromatherapy Body Massage Qil

HALDI CHANDAN

FACIAL SCRUB

JOJOBA Facial Scrub

DE-Tan’s SPA Facial Scrub
Apricot Diamond Facial Scrub
Activated Charcoal Facial Scrub
Vitamin C Face Scrub

Coffee Facial Scrub

FACE SERUM / FACE OIL

Anti Aging Facial Serum
Whitening Glow Face Serum

Anti Acne Pro-Skin Face Serum
Vitamin C Serum

Aloe Hydrating Glow Face Serum
Lashes & Brows Oil

Kumkumadi Tailam

Beard Oil

Eyebrow & Eyelash Grow Qi

SHAMPOO

Anti Aging Shampoo

Anti Dandruff Hair Shampoo

Bringha Hair Shampoo

Amla Shikakai Reetha Hair Shampoo
Apple Cider Vinegar Hair Shampoo
Onion Herbal Hair Shampoo

Aloe Vera Shampoo

Amla Shikakai Shampoo

Sulphate Free Shampoo

HAIR MASK / HAIR SPA

Red Onion Hair Mask

Argan Hair Mask

Tea Tree Hair Mask

Black Seed Hair Growth Cream
Hair SPA Cream

SHOWER GEL / BODY WASH
Orange & Lemon Mint Shower Gel
Green Tea & Cucumber Vanilla Shower Gel
Breathe Bergamot & Vanilla Shower Gel
Strawberry & Vitamin E Shower Gel
Neem & Tulsi Shower Gel

HAND WASH
Glow Hand Wash (Rose, Lemon & Orange)
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Essential Qil
Ajowan Qil
Amla Oil

Anise Oil
Aniseed Qil
Avocado Oil
Apricot Qil

Basil Qil

Betel leaf Qil
Black Pepper Oil
Bergamot Qi
Cajuput Ol
Calamus Oil
Calendula Qil
Caraway Oil
Cardamom Oil
Carrot Seed Qil
Cassia Qil
Cedarwood Oil
Celery Qil
Cinnamon Qil
Citronella Oil
Clove Qil
Coriander Qil
Cubeb Oil
Cumin Oil

Curry Leaf Oil
Cypress Oil
Cypriot Oil

Dill Seed Oil
Eucalyptus Qil
Evening Primrose Qil
Fennel Seed Qi
Fir Needle Ol
Frankincense Qi
Galangal Qil
Galbanum Oil
Garlic Qil
Geranium Qil
Ginger Lily Ol
Ginger Oil
Gingergrass Oil
Grapefruit Qil
Grape seed Qi
Hazelnut Qil
Juniper Berry Oil

Yallawa Smriti,

Essential Oil
Lavender Qil
Lemon Balm Qi
Lemon Oil
Lemon Grass Oil
Lime OIl
Macadamia Qil
Mandarin Qil
Marjoram Qil
Melissa Qi
Myrrh Qil
Nutmeg Qil
Orange Oil
Palmarosa Qil
Patchouli Qil
Pine Qil
Rosemary Oil
Rosewood Qil
Sage Qil
SpiKenard Qil
Star Anise Oil
Sugandha Mantri Oil
Tagetes Oil
Tamarind

Tea Rose Qil
Tea Tree Qll
Thuja wood Qil
Thyme Oil
Turmeric Qil
Valerian Oil
Vanilla Oil
Wheatgerm Oil
Wintergreen Oil
Ylang Ylang Oil
Spearmint Oil
Peppermint Qil
Rose Oil
Amyris Oil
Catnip Oil
Clove Bud 0Oil
Laurel Berry Oil
Parsley Seed Qil
Pimento Berry Qil
Sugandh Kokila Qil
Bitter Gourd Oil
Musk Melon Oil

Near airport colony,

Ville parle -400099
- Contact Number. o
- Website link: www. futurextrade 111.

9090282855

= Info@futureftrade in
ontact@futurextrade_ in

Carrier Qil

Almond Qil

Argan Oil

Black Seed Qi

Castor Oil

Coconut Qil

Chia Seed 0il
Buchananial / Chironji il
Cucumber Seed Oil
Flax Seed Qil

Jojoba Oil

Karanj Qil

Moringa Oil

Musk Mellon Qil
Neem Qil

Olive Oil

Onion Seed Qil
Peanut Qil
Pomegranate Seed Oil
Pumpkin Seed Oil
Radish Seed Qil
Tomato Seed Qi
Walnut Oil
Watermelon Seed Oil

Attar
Agarwood Attar
Amber Attar
Bakhoor Attar
Black Musk Attar
Blue Lotus Attar
Chameli Attar
Champa Attar
Choya Loban Attar
Choya Ral Attar
Dehnul Oud Attar
Earth Soil Attar / Mitti Attar
Genda Attar
Gold Mohar Attar
Gul Hina Attar
Har Sringar Attar
Hina Ambari Attar
Hina Attar

Hina Musky Attar
Hina Oudhi Attar
Hina Zafrani Attar

Attar
Honeysuckle Attar
Indian Kaclam Attar
Indian Lotus Attar
Jasmine Attar

Jasmine Grandiflorum Attar
Juhi Attar

Jasmine Sambac Attar
Kamal Attar

Kasturi Hina Attar

Kesar Attar

Kewra Attar

Khus Attar

Majmua Attar

Misk Gazala Attar
Mogra Attar

Motia Attar

Moulsree Attar
Mukhalat Attar

Musk Amber Attar
Musk Attar

Musk Gazala Attar
Nag Champa Attar
Nakh Choya Attar
Narcissus Attar

Pink Lotus Attar

Raat Raani Attar
Rajnigandha Attar
Rooh-Al-Oudh Attar
Rose Attar

Sandal Musk Attar
Sandalwood Shamama Attar
Shamama Shahi Attar
White Lotus Attar
Amber Oud Arabian Attar
Attar Full Arabian Attar
Shamama-tul Amber Attar
Jannet-ul Firdous Attar
Frangipani Attar
Majmua 96 Attar
Zafran Attar (saffron)
Aseel Atlar

Sontaka Attar

Mail~  Info@futurextrade.in
: Contactefuturextrade. in

: I'Iébs_ite _111;:}:_ W, future;rt:ade_.m,
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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: ra ndom_njawmdawmdanty3mdyymtiTx3n55i10cmszubtywls|nn5jgxhdxjh@vip.hu
mate.ltd on behalf of laura <laura@vip.humate.ltd >

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 4:47 2024 AM

To: syr-trade@mail.sy

Subject: Slow Release Organic Fertilizer

Slow Release Organic Fertilizer Humic Amino NPK Pearl for Plant Growth

ITEM STANDARD
Humic Acid 10% min
Amino Acid 10% min

NPK 16% min

Organic Matter 22% min
Moisture 5% max
Size 2-4 mm pearl

Increase plant’s chlorophyll content and promote the photosynthesis.

Improve utilization of nutrients by overlay with other NPK fertilizer.

Can be absorbed by all parts of plant directly and also can promote plant growth,
early maturity and delayed leaf senescence late crops, to increase production.
Shorten the growth cycle of crop.

Improve crop quality and increase plant protein;

Clean, pollution-free and help improve the ecological environment. I

Enhance metabolic function and adversity ability.

X-HUMATE is a professional manufacturer and exporter of humic acid, potassium humate,
sodium humate, fulvic acid and seaweed extract related organic fertilizers since 2002.
We have Organic Certificate include OMRI and CERES and REACH for EU market.

Our annual output of Humate series is over 30,000 tons and Keep exporting to over 60 countries

1



in Europe, USA and Asia, etc. Our products are widely enjoy high reputation both at home and
abroad.

Contact us for Free Sample and Competitive Price!

Humate (Tianjin) International Limited

Head Office: 21F,Financial Street Heping Centre,No.65 Dagu North Rd.,
Heping District, Tianjin, P.R. of China

Factory Add: Qianmetou Town,Shenzhou, Hebei Province,P.R. of China

Mobile/Whatsapp: 008613662031669

22 Years' Manufacturer with ISO, OMRI, CERES, REACH.
Potassium Humate/ Sodium Humate/ Humic Acid/ Fulvic Acid/

Seaweed Extract/ Amino Acid / EDDHA/ EDTA/ IBA / GA3 .etc



